# **AMANDA WOOD**

# **SENIOR LECTURER - DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION**

# **OBJECTIVE**

To utilize my knowledge of teaching methods and my years of classroom experience, combined with my love of learning and my dedication to the field of teaching to help inform, teach and shape then next generation of educators to be exceptional classroom leaders for their future students.

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

2023 - Present	University of Wisconsin – Superior Senior Lecturer, Department of Education
	Taught the following undergraduate courses on campus and online:
	MTHED 322: Teaching Elementary/Middle School Mathematics
	MTHED 323: Teaching Elementary/Middle School Mathematics II
2014 - 2023	St. Louis County Schools – Culver, MN Classroom Teacher
	Taught the following grades and subject areas: fifth grade math, sixth grade math, science, and spelling
	Coaching: fifth and sixth grade Math Masters team
2013 – 2014	Voyageur's Lutheran Ministry – Deer River, MN Summer Community Director
	For two summers I directed a large summer camp where I was responsible for training staff, supervising counselors and staff, organizing schedules and activities, and communicating with off-site leadership.
2011 – 2014	Proctor Public Schools – Proctor, MN Classroom Teacher
	Taught the following grades and subject areas: kindergarten, second grade reading and math, English Language Learners
2011 – 2012	Various School Districts – Northern MN Substitute Teacher
	I was a short-term substitute teacher for the following school districts: Proctor Public Schools, St. Louis County Schools, and North Shore Community School
2010 – 2011	Private Tutoring – Duluth, MN Academic Tutor
	I had the opportunity to tutor students, one-on-one, in the Duluth area

at a variety of age levels across a wide range of subjects.

### **EDUCATION**

May 2017	Master of Education in Technology Integration St. Catherine University – St. Paul, MN
Dec. 2010	Bachelor of Science in Elementary/Middle School Education The College of St. Scholastica – Duluth, MN

### **LEADERSHIP**

- Organized and led an upper elementary Child Study team.
- Hosted and supervised multiple practicum students from various universities.
- Planned, organized, and led meetings for the Elementary Leadership team in a K-12 school.
   Team was tasked with analyzing data from a variety of sources to navigate areas of challenge for the school based on progress reports from high-stakes assessments. The team sought out ways to improve teaching and learning experiences in order to address achievement gaps.
- Mentor for newly hired teachers, helping them transition into their new roles within the district and being a resource for them in many ways.

### **CERTIFICATION**

Minnesota Teaching License, Tier 4, File Folder #459862

- Elementary Education K-6
- Science 5-8
- Social Studies 5-8